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Dear Professor Rose, Dear Amy,
 
On Wednesday, September 23, the Arts and Humanities Panel 1 of the ASC Curriculum Committee
reviewed a request to offer Dance 2301 in 100% distance learning format.
 
The panel unanimously approved the request with one contingency and five questions/comments
that I here report:

Contingency:
Credit hours: This is a 1-3 variable credit course. However, on p.3 of the DL syllabus,
there is no explanation provided for students who take the course for 1 credit. (There is
an explanation for 3 credits and for 2 credits.) On a side note, the homework time for
the 2-credit course does not add up to 4 hours. What would students need to do for 1
credit? Do students who take the course for 2 or 3 units still do the same number of
assignments although they spend less time on the class?

 
Questions/recommendations:

The Panel notices that on the form in curriculum.osu.edu all the lengths are checked
off for the course. Could this course realistically be taught in 4 weeks? If not, please
uncheck that length.
P. 3: Confusing: The statement that there are no required books in the class is followed
by a list of 5 books.
P. 6: The percentages do not add up to 100%, except if the 20% for video recording has
somehow been misplaced under the 30% for two written scores and performances and
one final project. (Alignment issue?)
P. 10: Kellie Brennan is no longer the Title IX coordinator for the university.
Pp. 11-12: Counseling and mental health statement is provided twice.

 
In a minute, I will return the course request via curriculum.osu.edu to enable the department to
address the feedback of the panel.
 
Should you have any questions about the feedback of the panel, please do not hesitate to contact
Brad Steinmetz (faculty chair of the A&H1 Panel; cc’d here), or me.
 
Best,
Bernadette
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